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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guarantee)

REFERENCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS
FOR THE YEAR ENMDED 31 JULY 2013

Hey Management Parsonnel, Board of Governors and Professional advisers

FKey management personnal

Key management personnel are defined as members of the College Leadership Team and were
representad by the following in 201815

* Mr Robert McAuliffe, Collegiate Principal and Accounting Officer (19 August 2016 o 21#
March 2019 and Co-Colliegiate Principal and Co-Accounting Officer from 220¢ March 2019)

= Mrs Shireen Razey, Collegiate Deputy Principal {15 August 2018 to 219 March 2019 and Co-
Callegiate Principal and Ca-Accounting Officer from 22+ March 2019)

«  Mr Ciaran Burns, Collegiate Director of Finance and Estates

Board of Governors
A full st of Govesnors is given cn page 19 of these financtal slatements.

Mrs Deborah Baldwin acted as Clerk fo the Govemning Body from June 2018

Professional advisers
Financial statements auditors and reporting accountants

Macintyre Hudson LLP
Mew Bridge Street House
30-34 New Bridge Streat
Landan

ECaV 6H.

Internal auditors

Macintyre Hudsan LLP
New Bridge Streed House
30-34 New Bridge Streed
London

ECav BB

Bankers

Lioyds Bank
Mid Markats

4t Flaor

25 Gresharn Street
Londan EC2Y THN
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Cine Crown Caurt
Cheapside
Laondon
EC2VELR
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guarantes)

GOVERNORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

The Governors prasent their annual report with the financial statements and auditor's repart for Christ
the King Sixih Forms for the vear ended 31 July 2012

Strategic Repon
LEGAL STATUS

Christ the King College is & Roman Cathalic sixth form college, ococupying its original site on the bordar
of Blackheath and Lewisham, with a second site acquired in August 2009 in the borough of Bexley and
a third site in Brockley acquired from Lewisham Education Authority in February 2013, The Coliege
was astablished in 1892 wnder The Furlber and Higher Education Act 1932 as & result of a
rearganization of Roman Catholic secondary scheels. The College is an exempt charity under Part 3
of the Charities Act 2011 and from 1 September 2013, & regulated by the Sacretary of State for
Edusalsan.

The members of the Governing Body wha are trustees of the charity, are disclosead on page 19.

PUBLIC BENEFIT

In setting and reviewing the College's stralegic objectives, the Governing Body has had due regard for
tne Charity Commission's guidance on public benefit and particularly upon its supplementary guidance
on the advancement of education. The guidance sets out the requirement that all organisations wishing
io be recognised as charities must demonsirate, explicly, that their aims are for the public benefit,

Many of the current students come from ten partner schools, eight of which are Catholic, the other two
being an Anglican danominational school and a community school. The College also atracts students
from over 200 other schools and colleges. Some of these institutions are lccated at a considerable
distance: from the College, so the travel-to-learn distance can be long. A large proporiion of the Iocal
population comes fram minority ethnic groups and this & reflected in the student intake. Tha college's
Christian valses permeate the work of the institution and are refiected in the care and respect staff and
students manifest for one another.

In delivering s mission, the Caollege provides the following identifiable public benefits through the
advancement of education

# [High-guaily teaching

+ Widening paricipation and tackling social exclusion
»  Excelent amploymant record for students

# Strong student suppor aystems

»  Links with emplovers, industry and commerce,
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guaranios)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

MISSION

The Coflege’s mission, reviewed by staff and governorss in June 2019, as 8 Catholic College is 1o be
dedicated to the education and develepreent of the whole parson, so that all students can realise their
Tull potantial:

"To achieve fhis as a community we will:

= provide the highast standards of teaching and learning;

» expect students to show commitment to their studies and the Christian values of the Coliega;
» provide equality of opportunity, with mutual respact and postive encouragemant:

» build and further develop a parnership with parents, schools, parishes, higher education,
employers and the focal community;

+ value staff and suppen their professional development.
In deing this we will reflect Christ's teaching In the life and work of the whole College.™
Our viszon for stedent developmeant is aa follows;

“The distinctive vision we have for every student who studies at Christ the King Sixth Forms s infarmed
by our mission, underpinned by our values, distinguished by our community and framed by our locatian
in a leading glebal city

In this context our aim is to work with our students so that they are fully prepared to contribute to society
as well rounded, sef-aware, motivated and knowledgeable young people. To achieve this we will;

« Encourage them to be ambitious and high achieving.

» Challznge them (o be resilient, confident creative and courageous

= Educate them to be articulate, curious, reflective and capable.

« Support them to develop the virtues of loyalty, respect, care and commitiment.
+ Inspire them to lve principled, moral and dignified lves.

In deing this we sxpect that students' progress from Christ the King as vakuable contributors to society,
confident in thelr abilfty to thrive and ready to realise their full potential *

The college's approach to Character Education was summarised and forms pant of the college vision.
This same vision conlinues today.

“In the context of our mission as a Catholic Sidh Form Caollege, Grace i 2 divinely given talent. a
blessing or prayer. Grace is a viftue and way of being, characterised by courteous goodwill

Cwur Characier Education Programme = The CTK Gracas — is the articutation of our mission and the
distinctive vision we have for every student who studies at Christ the King College,
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CHRIET THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guarantea)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR EMNDED 31 JULY 2019

The CTK Graces signify the character irails thal we explicitly develop in students so that they model the
expeciations, habits and behaviours inherent in a schalarly approach o leaming. Thass are

»  Grit

»  Respect

®  fwErenesss
= Curiosity

= Endeavour
= Salf-cantrol

In daing this we enrich our communities and cheliengs our students to “live a good e in all s fullness.”
Lt Vitam Habeant

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The College provides specialist sidh form education for young people aged 16-19, studying BTEC or A
Leve! coursas at one of the three sixth forms, St Mary's, Emmanued or Aguinas. All students whao join
Christ the King are enrolled onfo & differentisted Graduate Prograrmme which consists of activities,
experiences and oppartunities which help to ensure every student achieves their potential and is guided
towards an appropriale and aspirational progression route,

REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENTS IN 2018-201¢%

A research based approach 1o teaching and learning pedagogy was continued across the college so
that the successes of the London Schools Excellence Fund (LSEF) project could continue to be
embedded, This resulted in the develaoment of an approach to teaching and leaming that is based on
what has been termed "the four pillars of leaming™. These are planning, delivery, assessment and
continuing professional devalopment (CPD). Al staff inset was aranged in order 1o ensure consistency
in understanding and application of these principles.

Evidence-informead CPD was supported via the continuation of siall bursaries involving individual action
research undartaken by staff. This led to a range of separate projecis being inalled in specific areas of
the college, across all three sites. |t also helped o ensure & diverse and innovathve range of ideas
emerged. Such activity fully suppored the newly developed approach fo teaching and learning and
helpad to encourage staff imalvernent with it af all levels

In Ene with national guidelines, the curricidum has continued to develop so that all A Levels are now
fully inear. New BTEC Lével 3 programmes were alsa introduced, meaning that extemally examined
units now feature as par of the assessment process.

In August 2015 the College achieved good examination success, with overall achievernent rates being
up on 2018 and above the national benchmark far sixth form colleges. Pass rates ware also in ine with
naticnal averages for A Level and BTEC.
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guarantea)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 JULY 2019

Each year the college's Development Plan, Risk Management Plan, Sef-Assessment Report and
processes, the ILT Strategy and other planning processes lead to the formulation of sirategic abjectives
for the coming acacemic year. Dalivery of these objectives iz planned in advance and recorded n the
Qperational Plan. Each objective is task driven and action planned. Progress with tasks is regularly
reviewed by the Senior Leadership Team (5LT). This means that as well as a strategic approach to the
identificaiion of college pricrities, there is also a very detalled approach 1o the planning and monitoring
of their delrvery. In 201819 the strategic objectives were sucoessiully delivered.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

The college’s priority is to provide the beat sidth form sducation with the highest qualfty teaching and
learning in the local area. Throwgh the distinctive educational opporunities provided as a highly
succassiul Catholic sixth form provider, the college will review its cumiculum offer o ansure # meats
nalional and regional prigrities so that | provides a coherent leaming programme for every student,

In September 2019, Christ the King Sixth Forms have announced plans fo create the borough's first
Calholic selective sidh form in 202062021, CTK Aquinas will launch as a selective A Level centre for
excellence. The Christian values of the Calholic college, combined with a high quality curriculum,
developed in partnership with independent schoots and the schalarship graduste programme, will
gppeal to those with top GCSE grades. Students will be taught in a purpose built sixth form., by specialist
teachers with a focus on progressing to the LIK's top Universities.

In amather first, Christ the King Sixth Forms will also be launching London's only Catholic sbah form
centre for vocational studerts. CTK Emmanuel will provide high level technical and vocational
qualifications, It will offer the widest range of university focused vocational courses in the area and will
be London's only dedicated sixth form specialising in vocational courses. Currently, almost 905 of Christ
the King's BTEC studenis' progress onbo universily, which is significantly higher than the national
average. In 2018, 50% of Christ tha King students that secured a place at 8 Rusasll Group University,
had studied a Level 3 BTEC Qualification

CTK St Mary's will continue fo provide an exiensive range of both A Level and high level BTEC
qualifications al is sixh form in Sidocup.  Joint Collegiate Principal Shireen Razey says: “Over the past
12 months, wae have consulted extensively with stafi, paremts, alumnl, universibes, our employer
advisory boards and Catholic partners. As a resul we have built @ distinet picture of why studants and
parents choose each of aur sixth forms a5 & place o study, whal they value about their environment
and teaching, and where there are addiional opporunities to supply something unique which s not
currently offared within the local community,”

The threa sixth forms will provide an extensive choice for local students across London and Kent with a
wide range of courses on offer to sult all abdliies and aspirations, and a place for all hardworking,
ambitious students. Christ the King Chalkr of Governors. Fupert Evenatt says; "We believe that across
each of Christ the King Sixth Forms, we are able o ofier every young person with ambition, drive and
aspiration the chance to study up ta the highest level and gain entry to leading undversities. Our Christian
values are underpinned by our CTK graces, buit on character education, which are; grit, respect,
awareness, curiosity, endeawour and seli-control. Thess values are key to the suscess of our stedants
and key to our sixth form communities,”
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guarantea)

GOVERNORS® REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

Implementation of strategic plan

In July 2013 the College adopted a strategic and quality improvement plan for the period 1 August 2018
1o 31 July 2012, This strategic plan inchedes property and financial plans. Tha Governing Body monitors
the performange of the College against these plans. The plans are reviewsd and updated sach vear
Thir Collaga's continuing sirategic objectives are:

1

Taking ferward the curriculum — improving owrtcomes for students

The owverall aim is to ansure that there |s a strong, coherant curriculum offer established in the
context of the CTK Mission and Vision for Students in which teaching and leaming praclices
are consistently good or better so that students are challenged to be the best they can be and

achieve cutstanding cutcomes.
Financa, ILT, data, accommodation and other resource managemant

The overall aam ig fo ensyre thal there are strong robust central services that are highly effective
and are delivered efficently in the same way across all three siles.

Catholicity, leadership, management, reputation and quality

The everall aim is to take forward leadership and management al all levels so that the
collegiate is guided by a clear and strong catholic mission and s robust, at the forefront of
Key Stage 5 educational thinking, recognised for its high quality systems and processes
and has a strong reputation for excellence,

The Celiege is on target for achieving these chiactives.

The College's specific objectives for 201813 and achievernent of those objectives is addressed bekw

1.1

1.2

13

1.4

1.8

Taking forward the curriculum - improving eutcomes for studants

Review the CTK Approach to Study Programmes, ensuring our coherent approach to students'
learning is strengthened through well defined and differentiated Graduate Programmes thal
shape the student experience,

Ensure all courses are data informed and expertly planned so that each course or subject can
demonsirate thal it meets the needs of all studants regardless of their stariing point and can
show how every student ks making good or better progress and are being retained on their
programme of study.

Drive larward the CTK Approach to Teaching, Learning and Assessment, ensuring thera is full
engagement by leaders and teachers with its contents so that it is core to how teaching and
lzarning delivery expeciations are set and met,

Implement a revised, centrally developed aftendance strafegy ensuring staff and students at all
three sites are clear aboul expectations, know what thay need to do to improve attendance and

consistently follow college processes.

Take forward and further strengthen the collegiate approach to the leadarship of science and
maths ensuring that the outcomes and recommendations of the research pliol are fully and
efficiendly implemented.
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guarantes)

GOVERNDRS' REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

16

1.7

1.8

1.9

21

22

23

2.4

2.5

2.6

Furihar develop and test the effectivenass of collegiate approaches to subject leadership with 2
tocus on Creative Arts, Level 2 Maths & English and Maths & English skills acrogs the
currculum.

Further develop and test strategies that bulid character, ensuring that the CTK Graces are at the
core of our work and that collegiate systems and processes are maodelled in the same way at
each site 5o that they reinfercs expectatons.

Take forward the Hall Structures so that that pastoral provision is carefully targeted, fully
integrated as part of sach Graduate PFrogramme, promotes learner involvement and supports
strong progression

Review and strengthen the collegiate RE and Spirituality strategy so that aur mission as a
Catholic college i& strengthenad and taken forward.

Finance, ILT, data, accommodation and other resource managemant

The overall aim is 1o ensure that there are strong robust central services that are highly
effactive and are deliverad efficiently in the same way across all three sites. The following
objactives will guide this work:

In the contecd of funding reductions, condinue to devalop tha college finance systems so that
thay are robust and support best value principles, in order to ensure the college retaing its
Outstanding financial category.

Review the 201819 ILT strategy and develop a new sirategy for 2019/20 so that the IT
metwork and services support high quality, best practice teaching and leaming across the

college.

Implement a centrally developed data strategy that ensures a robust approach to data
production so that leschers and leaders know how they can use data at all levels 1o fake

siudents foreard

Review and further develop plans to improve accommaodation so the whole college estate is
well managed and it for purpase.

Ensure college contracted senvices are of a high quality. defiver best practice principles and
provide value for money.

Ensure the college i 8 safe and secure environment and that haakh and safety procedures
and praclices are robust and well understood across the collegiate.
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(& company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT {continuad)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018

3.

Catholicity, leadership, management, reputation and quality

The: cverall aim is to take forward leadearship and management at all levels so that the collagiate
is guided by a clear and sirong catholic mission and is robust, &t the forefront of Key Stage 5
educational thinking, recognised for its high qualy systems and procasses and hes a sirong
reputation for excelence. The following objectives will guide this work

4.1

3.2

L fe

3.4

3.5

36

3.7

Ensure the Catholic mission underping all of the college’s work and that the Catholic ethas
continues o permeate all aspecis of coliege e,

Further strengthen and drive lorward the colegiate Professional Developmant Sirategy so
that teachers, suppor staff and leaders are well supported in baking forward thesr
professional practice and in developing as sixth form specialists who lead the way in the
research and devalopmant of their field of experiise.

Ini the contesd of a changing landscape review college sinsciures to ensure the throe site
collegiate is bed and rmanaged in a coharent, afficient and well organised way with strong
central services, aligned 1o coherent processes raplicated at all three sites.

Ensure safeguarding arrangements are robust and systematically managed across the
three siles.

Review and take forward the Quality Strategy so that the benefits of being a three colege
institution are fully realised, so that there is clarity and coherance of practice across the
collegiate and so that its impact can be meaasured and evaluated.

Ensurg the governing body continues to meet the requiraments of the DFE, the EFSA and
the Diocese and is proactive in selting the stralegic direction of the college in the context of
its migsion, meeting national, regional and local priarities,

Develop and take forward a clear, highly effectve marketing straiegy that strenagthens the
colage repuiation for excellence, ensures it retaing a high profile nationally, regionatly and
fecally, helps to build and cement strategic refationships and leads to strong levels of
recruitment al each sie.

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES
The College's financial objectives and key performance indicators are;

To retain & financial health grade of ‘Outstanding’ for 2018/1%
Have a current ratio in excess of 2.5

Have in axcass of 100 cash days ai the end of 20118/19

Have a general resense of 3t least 25% of income

Maintain salary costs at <70% of core allocation in 201818
Maintain salary costs at <70% of expenditure

Limit the net cash outflow to <E2,000,000

Retain non-ESFA income above 2% of tolal income
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
{A company limited by guaranbes)

GOVERNORS" REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31 JULY 2019

The College is committed o observing the imporance of sector measures and indicalors and usas the
FE Cholces data availaible on the GOV.UK website which locks at measires such as success rates.
The Colege is required lo complets the annual Finance Record for the Education and Skills Funding
Agency ('ESFA"). The College i assessed by the ESFA as having an “Outstanding” financial health
grading. The current rating of Outstanding is considerad an acceptable outcome,

A series of parformance indicators have been agresd to manitor the successful implementation of the
policies.

FINANCIAL POSITION

Financial results

The College achieved a surplus before pension gains and losses in the year of £158,000 (201718 =
deficit of £148.000) The College made a deficit after Actuarial gains/losses on the defined benefit
pension schemes of E670,000 (201718 - £E752,000).

The Ccollege has accumulated reserves of E8,857 000, The Colege wishes to confinue to accumiulate
reserves and cash balances in order to maintain & contingency fund,

Tangible fored asset additions during the year amounted to £125,000. This related to land and buildings
being developed

Reserves Policy

The reserves of Christ the King Sixth Form have baen buill up owar a number of years as a result of
prudent finance managerment and additional income arising from growth in learmer numbers. The
rasarves at 31* July 2019 (otal £8,657, 000, The College’s Reserve Policy is reviewed by Governors
every Spring in preparation foe prepanng the Annual Budget It's guiding principles on the minimum
el of resensss are;

F}] Provide for a minimum number of one hundred cash days

[+ Provide for pansion liability and other contingancies.

() Provide for projects which improve college services and infrastruciure that
cannot be provided for from recusrent income,

Going concern

The College prepares defalled fnancial forecasts covering & period of three years. These include
scenano analyses thet azsess the very significant impact that fulure gevernment policy and spending
decisions will have on the College’s financial position.

Afier making appropriate enguines, the Governing Body considers that the College has adequate
resowrcas bo continue in operafional existence far the foreseeable fulure. For this reason, it continues
to adopd the golng concern basis in preparing the financial statements
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guarantes)

GOVERNORS' REFORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

The College has significant reliance on the Education and Skills Funding Agancy for its principal funding
gource, largely from recwrrent grants. In 2018/19 the ESFA provided 90% of the College's tolal income

TREASURY POLICY AND OBJECTIVES

Treasury management is the management of the College’s cash flows, s banking, money markst and
capital market transactions; the effective control of the risks associated with those acthvities; and the
pursuit of cptimum performance consistent with those rsks.

The College has a separate treasury management policy in place

Short term barrowing for temporary revenue purposes would be authorised by the Accounting Officer,
All other borrowing wiould reguire the autharisallon of the Governing Bady and shall comply with the
requirernents of the Funding Agreement,

Cash flows and liquidity
The College dees not have any bommowings.

CURRENT AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Key perfformance Indicator Measura/Target Actual for 201819 i
Student number targets 2531 2368 |
Student achievement/progression 98% 8%
Operating surplus/EBITDA as % of income 5% 4.1%
Ofsted rating ! Good Good

Student numbers

Im 201819 the CoBege has delivered activity that has produced £15342,000 m funding body main
gllocation funding (201718 = £15,530,000). The number of students recruited was below the College
targat. Consagquently, under the lagged funding sysiem, the income for the College will be reduced in
201920, The under-recruibment by approximataly 160 students mainly effected the Emmanuel site, and
‘A Level programmes in particuwlar.  Planned siaffing reductions and efficiency savings will allow the
College to manage the lower level of income in the nesd academic year.

Student achievements

Student achievements were broadly In line with national benchmarking for ‘A’ Levels and BTEC
programmes.  Vatue added performance declined ai ‘A’ Level but was positive for BTEC provision
Value added will continue to be an area of specific focus for 20120

Curriculum developments

The Ccllege has a national reputation for curriculum nnovation and change. It has introduced new
courses in many areas of the curriculum in order fo meet student neseds better. A particular strength is
in making studenis ready for the next stage in their [ves, iIncluding progression fo university.
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
[& company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continuad)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018

Marvy of our students have low levels of prior educational achievement. Our Graduate Programmes are
designed to ensure all students arg suppoded and challenged ta achieve their potential. Qur approach
to Study Programmes ensures students have a coherent engaging curriculurn offer that encourages
ambitious pragrassion.

Payment performance

The Late Payment of Commercial Debis {Interest) Act 1998, which came inio force on 1 Movember
1858, requires Colleges, in the absence of agreement 1o the confrary, to make payments to suppliers
within 30 days of aither the provision of goods or services or the date on which the invoice was received.
The targel sel by the Treasury for payment to suppliers within 30 days is 55% per cent. During the
accounting pericd 1 August 2013 to 31 July 2015, the College had a policy in place in order to achieve
this aim. The Collega incurred no interest charges in reapect of late payment for this period.

Events after the end of the reperting period

Since 31* July 2019, the Co-Principal, Mr Rob MeAulffe and the Collegiate Director of Finance and
Estates, Mr Ciaran Burng have announced their retirerment and will leave their posts on 31 Decembear
2019, On that date the Co-Principal, Mrg Shireen Razey will becoma the Principal of Christ the King

Sixth Forms,
Mr Daniel Powell was appoimed o the College on 27 August 2018 as Wice Principal Finance and
Resources,

Future prospects

The College has a strong foothold in South Eagt London as a specialist sidh form provider, educating
some 2,300 students across three sites. it has successfully teken on two failing 16-18 schools ensuring
thair fulure by improving outcomes and estabdshing financial stakiity. This is a work in progress and in
the next hwo yvears the structures and processes established as a three sife institution wil continue 1o

be consofidated and strengthaned.

The College s on the cutting edge of wider pedagogical and professional developments and as a
specialist in sixth form education & will continue [ furthes this wark regionally through links with partner
schoals and nationaly through its professional associates, As part of the Area Review Frocess the
Collage submitied an expression of interest for academisation. Howaver it is noted by the Area Raview
Team that (his cannot be taken further undil agreement on profocols has been reached between the

Cathofic Education Service (CES) and DIE,

RESOURCES

Tha Collage has varicus resources that it can deploy in pursuit of s stralegic objectives. Tangible
resources inchude the new sparts hall at the Sidcup site.

FIMARNC AL

The College has £8,675 million of net assets (201718 - £9,337 million), incleding £2, 885 million pensian
lability (2017118 - £1,674 million) and keng term debt of £9.093 million (2017/18 - £9,850 million).

PEOPLE
The College employs 205 pecple (expressed as full time equivalents), of whom 129 are teaching staff.
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guaraniee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

REFUTATION

The College has a good reputation locally and natienally. Maintaining a quality brand & essential far
the College's success at aliracting students and external relationships.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The College has undartaken further work during the year to devedop and embed the system of internal
control, including financial, operational and risk managemant which is designed to protect the College’s
assels and reputation.

Based on the stralegic plan, the Risk Management Plan ensuras a comprehensive review of the risks
o which the College is exposed. It identifies systems and procedures, including specific preventable
actiong which should mitigate any potential impact on the College The intemal controls are then
implemanted and the subsequent yvear's appraisal reviews ther effactivenass and progress against risk
mitigation actions. In addition to the annual review, the Senior Leadership Team (SLT) akso considers
any risks which may arise as a resull of @ new anea of work being undartaken by the College.

A risk register is maintained at the College level which s reviewed al keast annually by the Audit
Committee and maore frequenthy where necessary. The nsk register identifies the key riaks, the kelihood
of those risks occurting, their potential mpact on the College and the actions being taken to reduce and
mitigale the risks. The SLT regularly reviews the risk regisier, ensuring key activities to navigate risks
ARe on rack.

Cutfined below is a description of the principal risk factors that may affect the College. Not all the factors
ara within the Cofege’s control, Other factors besides those ksted balow may aiso adversely affect the
College,

Government funding
1. Problems arising from financial constraints

Risk Area: Government Poiicy changes compromize the college's ability to deliver high gquality
education for 16-15 year olds and 1o develop a sustainabla 14-18 curriculum,

This rizk is mitigated ag follows;

=  Ensure the Callege Is proactive in local, regional and national policy developments

*  [Ensure the Caollege is fully engaged with the bocal commissianing process

. ﬁgﬁhning and funding development are tracked and emerging funding scenanos are
= Slaffing costs are kep! within a T0% margin of recurment funding

*  Opportunities to maximise funding on 16-18 developments are fully wtilised

* Reviews of course offers to meet needs of applicants both full and part-time students
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guarantee}

GOVERNORS' REPORT (continuad)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2048

2. Student Enrolments

Risk Area; Bludeni enralmenis below or in excess of planned numbers
The rigk i miligated as follows:

Monitoring of subject chaices after iniial guidance inferviews
Monitoring at strategic limes of applications and comparisons with previous years
Analyses of relention statistics to give early indications of shortfalls

High leved review af markeling and rapulation sirategy
Staff skills audd to limit effects
College study programmes and appraaches to learning are oulstanding

4. Increased Competition

Risk Area: Ad hoc development of local provision that compromises the institution
The risk is mitigated as follows:

Ensure thal Collage publicity reflects #s gender and ethniz balance

Monitoring applications fo identify emergence of trends in under representation in any groups
Conftinue to raise the profite of the College as a high quality provider

Courdering rigks that have been ldentifed elsewhers that could reduce applications and
anralments

Maintenance of the high standards of teaching and learméng currently existing

Failure to maintain and further develop the funding of teaching and learning

Risk Area: Success rates and value added benchmarks nol mal. The risk is mitigated as follows:

Ensure QAS processes are robust and are accurate reflaction of college provision
Underperformance is challanged

Lesson cbservation scheme is fully implemented and undertaken consistently across the
College

Ensure good praciice is shared across the College

Ensure College systems support staff in the delivery of good quality teaching and leaming

5. Poorinspection or provider reviews

Risk Area: Lower grades for the instidulion or subject areas ara given. The risk is mitigated as
fallows:

* @ & & W

Risks identified efsewhers thal could kead to lowering standards have been idantified

The early Mentification of all concerns through the Collage

Quality Assurance process

All identified areas of weakness are addressed throegh depantmental plans and corrective
action implemented

All QAL including the self-assessment process reflect the requirements of the ESFA and Ofsted
All staff are suitably prepared for reviews and inspestion

Rigorous quality assurance checks in place for all aspects of college work

Regukar manitoring of progress of deparimental action plans

Thorouwgh and accuraie self-assessment reports are avaikable

Page 14



CHRISET THE KING COLLEGE
1A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNORS' REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018

6, Change in College leadership have a detrimental effect on the college

Risk Area: Changes to the Collegiate SLT Tearmn result in weakened executive leadership and a

pericd of instablity. The fsk is mitigatad as follows:

« Ensure the recruiment processes for the Executive Principal and other Senior Posts are
carefully targeted, fit for purpose, well planned and robust

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIPS

ll:::;!II-E with other calleges and universities, Christ the King Sixth Forms has many stakeholders. These
Lk
. Studants,
¥ Education sector funding bodies;
. Foman Catholic Archdiocese of Southwark;
Staff,
Pariner Scheols
Local empiloyers {(with specific links);
Local authaorities;
Local Enterprise Parinerships (LEPs);
The hoecal community,
Othes FE mstifutions:
Trade unions:
Professional bodies.

L] L] L] L L i

The College recognises the importance of these relationships and engages in regular communication
with them through the Caollege Internat site and by mestings,

Egual opportunities

Christ the King Sixth Forms iz committed o equalily of apportunily and this asn is mglicit in the Catholic
ethos of the College and made axplicit in tha College Méssion Statement

This Single Equality Schame i intended to ensure that we mest these duties, by bringing together
existing equality schemes and action plans inlo one cohesive plan. The Scheme helps to demonsirale
that equality and diversity are at the heart of what wa do. makes it claar what we are asking of all thosa
we wark with and avoids duplication and confusion

The College affirms the unigue value of each member of our cormmunity and recognises their ndividual
dignity. We also recognise the diversity of the community to which we belong and the responsibility this
imposes on us. We expect these values to be upheld and promated by all members of the Coflege.

The College will seek 1o express A5 ethos — based on Catholic values — and create a welcoming and
secure environment. As a cohesive community aware of s respongibdites to each other and broader
society we will strive to combat all farms of dschimenation.

College diaplays, publicly and social and educational events raflect the varied [ife experences, interssts
areg cullures of both studanis and staff

The College seeks to support students in their educational ambitions and encourage them iz aspire to
the best possible oulcomes. This includes providing every student with a personal tutor and the
appartunily for careers guidancs,
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GOVERNORS' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2049

Appropriate support is offered to students with particutar learming difficulties, physical disabiities or
special needs to maximige thelr ecucational opportunities at the Collega.

Students for whom English is net their first language are provided with the additional suppaort required
1o fully access the curficulum.

Im line with the mission of the College, students who are experiencing difficulties in alther their work or
personal lives ere offered or direcied o appropriabe suppaorl. This includes the support service provided
throwgh Tulors, Heads of Hall and by the Callege Chaplaincy Team,

Christ the King's Single Equality Scheme has been developed to set out our commiment to diversity
and equality and to address the statutory duties introduced by the following pieces of UK legislation;

» Race Relations [Amendmant) Act 2000
e [Desability Digcrimination Act 2008
» Equality Act 2006 and 2010

The Single Equality Scheme (SES) contains the College Race, Dissbility and Gender Equality Schemes
{as Annexas A, B and C), and our equality action plan for the three schemes. The equality schemes are
underpinned by a comprehensive Equality Sction Plan {Annex D) which explaing how we aim to
mplament the schemes,

Disability statement

The College |s opposed 1o all forrms of discrimination aimed at people with disabilties or leaming
difficulties/needs, and we welcome the legal duties contained in the Disability Discrimination Act 1995
and the Special Educational Needs and Disabiliy Act 2001 as thay apply 1o this institution.

The College afflirms the uniqua value of each member of our community and recoonises their individual
dignity and specific needs, We also celebrate the diversily of our communily and accept the
respansibility this places on us. We expect these values to be upheld and promated by all members of
the College to ensura thal disabiMy of any sor is not a barriar fo any student or mamber of staff,

Education Health Care Plan
The Coliage welcomes applcatons from all potential students including those who have a formal
education haalth care plan. The College will ta%e all reasonable sleps to ensure that the individual needs

of students with swech plans are mat.

Access Lo Buildings

The College aims to ensure that students, staff and visibars with disabilites have access o its buiklings.
However, it is recognised that the age and curreni design of the buildings do not faciitate full disabled
access at present.

The Callege i comtinually investing i improving and wpgrading its facilities for studants, staff and visitors
with a physical disability. In December 2003 the College undertook an access audit in order o idantify
reasonable adjusiments to premises where people with dizabilities might atherwise be substantially

disadvantaged.
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GOVERMNORS' REPORT [continuad)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

Subsequent (o the access audit recommendations. the College has implemented a schedule of works
based upon not only refurbishments of existing bulldings but also a planned remaval of exsling barriers
{0 access where they put people with physical disability at a disadvantage. The college regulary reviews
access issues and endeavours to Improve access armangaments on all sites as part of any remodelling
and mainlenance works.,

Lifts have been inslalled fto provide better atcess to some fioors thugs making the College more
accassible o people using wheslchairs.

Additional ramps and automatic doors have been installed 1o tacilitate movement in the College.
Improved signage has also bean put in place to increase accessibility for all students,

The College currently has ramped access to the main reception areas. Thareé are tollets specifically
bl for disabled use throwghout the College.

VWhere a student has particular sccess needs, mos! lessons nol requiring specialist equipment can be
timetabled into classrooms which have full disabled acceas.

It Is the intention of the Collage that it would have anficipated the requirements of studants with
disabilities and other users of the Caollege with disabilities and provided reasanable adjustmenis in arder
to make the College as accessible as possible in compliance with the DDA 1985 and lhe Special
Education Needs and Disability Act 2001,

Disclosure af information to auditors

The members wha held office at the date of approval of this report confirm thatl, so far as they are each
aware, there Is no relevant audit information of which the College’s auditors are unaware; and each
member has taken all the steps that he or she cughf o have taken o be aware of any reddvant audit
information and to establish that the College's awditors are aware of thal information.

Approved by order of the members of the Governing Body on 3" December 2019 and signed on its
behall by

Dr Rupert Evenett
Chair
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GOVERMANCE STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

Statement of Corporate Govemnance and Internal Control

The following stalement 8 provided fo enable readers of the annual report and accounts of the College
b obtain a beiter understanding of its governance and legal structure. This statermnent covers the pariod
fram 1® August 2018 to 319 July 2019 and up to 1he date of approval of the annual report and financial
slatemanis.

The College endeavours to condwed its business:

i inaccordance with the seven principles identified by the Committes an Standards in Public
Life (seiflesgnass, integrity, objectivity, accountabilty, openness, honesty and leadarship);

i,  infull accordance with the guidance to colleges from the Associafion of Colleges in The Code
of Good Governance for English Colleages (the Code®); and

iii, having due regard to the UK Corporate Governance Code 2016 insofar as it is applicabls o
the further education sector

The College 5 commilted to exhibiting best practice in all aspects of corporate governance and in
particular the Coflage has adopled and compled with the Code. We have not adopted and therefore do
nat apply the UK Corporate Governance Code. Howewer, we have reporied on our Corposale
Govemnance arrangements by drawing upon best practice available, including those aspects of the UK
Cm Governance Code we consider to be relevant to the futher education secior and best
pr. 2,

In the opinkon of the Governors, the College complies withlaxceads all the provisions of the Code, and
it has complied throughout the year ended 31 July 2019, The Governing Body recognises thal, as a
body antrusted with both public and private funds, it bas & particular duty to cbserve the highast
standards of corporate govemance at all times. The Governing Body s currently considering the revisad
Code of Good Governance for English Colleges issued by the Association of Colleges in March 2015,
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The Governing Body

The members who served on the Governing Body during the year and up to the date of signature of this
risgort wene as listed in the tabla below;

Govarnor Term of Office Date of Status of Committess Sensad Orvarall
ina of tarme) Resignatisn fppointment Attendance in
. 201818
DrR Lirstil 31" Doese: Foundabion FER 100%
Evenatt 20843 Chakr of Remunaration
Govemors Search
Mr R From 1% Sept Ce-Principal F&R 100%,
Mefukife 2017 &x officio &G
—— Saanch
Mrs 5 From 18" March Co-Principal F&R 100%
Razey 2018 wx officio O&G
= Gearch
Mgr N LEA - Urdil 317 LEA FE a3%
Rothon Ay 2009 (4) Foundation Remunarglion
Foundaton - Seanch
until 2021 (3) =
Miss b Burt Unsl 31 May Foundation AAR T8%
— 2020 (3) -
Mis= 5 Lingl 207 Oct Foundation Q&G 7%
Meflish 2021 (3} =
Mrs T Gilpin Lintl 23" Ot Faundation FiR 925
2021 (3} Remunaration
Mra 5 Gyde lil 31% Ot Faundation Q&L {Chair) A%
2021 (2] =
ks H Undil 18" Dac Faundation QAT (Vica Chair) 9%
Wilkinsan 2022 {2
s W il 31 Judy Foundation Al R 63%
2022 11
MrJ Ochere | From 40 Oct Co-opted Q&c 4%
2016
Matthaw From 5" Feb Student Q&c &7%
Aller 2019 s
Victaria From 2™ COct Greduated from Sludent QEC BT %
Olubale 2018 College Juy
218 »
Sade Sekori | From 2% Oct Graduated from | Student QaC T5%
2074 Coliage July
20148 "
Rayann Fram 5" De: Faduated from Studant DA 100%
Whyte 27 Collegs July
2018
Miss 5 From 5% Dec Teaching BBR 100%
Oricweska 2017 Siaff .
Mr M Bush From 5" Dac Suppoart Stafl ARR CET
2017
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GOVERNANCE STATEMENT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

Foundation Govemaor re-agppeintment is curranily in process for Mrs 5 Gyde,

Foundation Gowarnar appointment is currently in process for 2 people who will hopefully become
governors in 2020

Mr Andrew Lantry i co-opted a8 Chair of Audit Commibtes fram 159 Movamber 2017
Mrs Daborah Baldwin acts as Clerk to the Governing Body since June 2016,

It is the Governing Body's responsibiMy i@ bring independent judgament to bear on issues of sirategy.
perfarmanc, resourcas and standards of conduect

Tha Governing Body is provided with regular and timely infarmation on the overall financial performance
of the College together with other information such as performance against funding targats, proposed
capital expenditure, qualty matters and personnelrelated matters such as healih and safely and
anviranmentsl issues. The Governing Body meats at least anca aach term.

The Governing Body conducts its business through a number of committeas. Each commities has terma
of reference, which have bean approved by the Governing Body. These commiltess are Finance &
Rescurces, Audit & Risk, Quality & Curriculum, Search, and Remuneration. Full minutes of all meetings,
exgipl those deamad io be confidential by the Governing Body, ae avallable on the College's websile
af woeow.cilcac.uk or from the Clerk to the Governing Body at:

Christ the King Emmanuel
Belmont Grove

Lewisham

Londen

SE13 5GE

The Clerk to the Gowerning Body maintains & regisier of financial and personal interesis of the
governars, The register is ava@able for inspection at the above address,

All govemnors are able 1o take independent professional advice in furtherance of their dutizs af the
College's expanse and have access to the Clerk to the Governing Body, who is respensible to the Board
for ensuring that all applicable procedures and regulations are complied with, The appointment,
evalustion and removal of the Clerk are matters for the Governing Body as a whole

Formal agendas, papers and reporis are supplied o governors in 8 timely manner, prior 1o Board
meatings. Briefings are provided on an ad hoc basis

The Governing Body has a sirong and independent non-executive elament and no individual ar group
dominates its decision-making process. The Governing Body considers that each of its non-executive
members is independent of management and free from any business or olher relationship which could
materizily interfere with the exercise of their independent judgemeant,

There iz a clear division of responsibility in that the roles of the Chairman and Accounting Officer are
separale.
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GEOVERMNANCE STATEMENT (continuad)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2013

Appolintments to the Governing Body

Any new appointments fo the Governing Body are @ matter for the consideradion of the Governing Body
ag a whale. The Governing Body has a search commities, consisting of three meambers of the Govarning
Body, which is responsible for the saleclion and nomination of any new member for the Governing
Body's consideration. The Gowverning Body is responsible for ensuring that appropriate training is
provided as required

Members of the Governing Body are appoinied for a term of office not exceeding four years.

Gowverning Body performance

Govamars provide clarity of vision far the College seeking to ensure that the mission underpins all
streteqies, policies and procedures. The College fosters a apinit of generosity and lowe which stams
from the misgion and values of s Catholie ethos, The Quality and Curmiculum Committes leads
proaciively. It focusses on strategic themes thus enabling the members o question, undarstand and
evaluate the quality processes in place. The educational character of the College and the student
experience are underpinned by dialogue and debate. The Chair of the Commitiesa leads by example and
encourages Governors to take a robust approach when reviewing and assessing all areas of quality
processes, sysiems and provision and this includes all aspects of the curriculum,

& sound working relationship exisis between the Coliege’s Senior Leadership Team and tha Q&C
Committee. The Cormmilies examines data and information provided by the SLT in order 1o address
specific themes and to drive performance. The Commitles has supporied the development of the
learning &nd teaching practices which make up the "CTK Way" (the Colleges approach o teaching and
learning).

In the course of the annual planning cycle and the policy review cyche, Govemnors approve the College
Development Plan, Seif-Assessment Report, Development and Quality Improvement Plan, strategic
objectives and key policies, and monitor operational objectives, policies and procedures in order to
ensure that the College |s frue o is values, stiving for exceBence, and meeting the neads of its
stakeholders.

Mew Govemoss are supporfed via an Induction programme. Gowvernors have a Leaming and
Cevelopmeni Plan Including "in house® training provision.

Govarnors are sffective and inclusive in putting students first. They consistently seak to raise aspirations
and outcomes. They ensure relevant and challenging targets are set and review progress against these,
The targeis set within the Development Plan build upon the previous years' oulcomes for stedents and
are gel with reference to national and peer group results and then monitored.  Target setting has been
effective although Govennors recognise more needs o be done io ensure this process is effective in
bringing about consistent improvement. The Quality and Curriculum Commities has a standing item o
monitar progress with plans far underperforming curriculum areas.
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Governors take seriously their responsibilities 1o stakeholders. There are three student govemnors, ane
for each campus. Student governors are ex officio members and observers of the Quality & Currleulurn
Committee. Governors attend staff and student meetings, and a Governor sits on the Collegiate's
Fartnership Advisory Board whose remit is to provide strategic direction for parinership engagemant
across the whole collegiate, including ermployers, HE, schools and alumni. The Quality and Curriculem
Committea maintain a programme of strategic discussions and regularty receive reports on feedback
from siudents. The Governors ame provided with triangulsted feedback from stakeholders via a widie
range of processes. Governors have alao gupportsd olher initiatives such as the Catholic Teaching
Alliznce,

The number of vulnerable siudenis at the College has increased, and likely to continue to increase, and
the already sound procedures in place are continually under review as a means of assessing what
additional support mechanisms need to be implemented. The demands on the need for pasioral care
have increasad but this haz not in any way diminished levels of care and inclusivity, which ara fimly
rooted in the College ethos. There is an annual governance cycle for the review of Safeguarding across
the Collegiate. This is addressed in detsil by the Cuaity and Curriculum Committee, but all decision-
making rests with the Governing Body. One Governor has been eppointed ‘Safeguarding Governos and
5 kept informed of any serious issues as they occur,

The Commiltes is assured that effectve safeguarding procedures are in place and mandstory
Safegusrding training Is provided by the Collegiate. The PREVENT, British Values and Keeping
Children Safe in Education have ail been incorporated into the Safeguarding Policy and briefing given
to Governors, The reguirements of Keeping Children Safe in Education have been discussed with
Fovernors and implamentad,

Governars approve a range of policies, the implementation of which is then reviewed, 1o ensure the
promation of equality and diversily, These include the Equality Policy itself and Admissions. EDIMS are
maondered on an annual basis to ensure that thera are no underperforming groups of students, and that
staff are appointed &nd promoted on merit alone. There are no significant areas requiring improvement

Governors set balanced budgets which are realistic, and the college has ESFA Grade A financial status.
Govemnors receive reporls on plans for efficiency and effectiveness fo ensure they are realistic and
compatible with the Collegiate's mission, values and airms. Governors also maintain an awarensss of
the ever changing financial climate and remain alert as 1o how this may mpact an CTIC They also
approve plans to improve the Collegiate’s buildings and facilities in order to enhance the teaching and
learning experience, ensuring that the cost of these plans |s afferdable. Infernal audit and risk
management repors provide assurance that the College is well managed,

Strategies for improving the standard of teaching, learning and assessment are seen to have been
effective in that most targets are met. Quality Improvement Plans and Quality Enhancement Plans
remain under scruting and governors are given the opportunity to examine and question areas of the
LHPSMIEPS as a means of assessing thelr effectiveness in driving up outcomes and quality.

The professional devesopment of staff has been a key college pricnly and develospments are detadled in
the CTK Approach to Professional Development. Progress with the Professional Development Strategy
plans are reviewed regulary by the Govermnors.
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The emphasis on miemally developed professional development programmes hawve enhanced and
strangthened the delivery and consistency of the *CTK Way', There remain some challenges for the
CoBege and these are to achieve consistency across all subject areas, including performance in some
subjects at AS and consistency in GCEE Maths outcomes,

The CTE Vision for students which served to strengthen the CTK Mission has been further developed
in the context of & CTK Approach to Character Education, leading to the formation of the CTK GRACES.
Governors have bean proactive in supporting and encouraging these developments.

Governors have approved palicies and received reporis as follows:

1. Al staff are subject o an annual parfarmance review and in the contend of the new pay framework
far teaching staff a new Appraisal Policy has been agresd

2. The Remunerafion Committes receives reports on the performance againgd targets of the senior
post holders,

The updated CTK Approach to Professional Development has been approwved.

4. Al subject areas are coversd by Quality anhancement processes. Under performing subjects are
subject to Quality Improvement Plans that are reviewed by the Guakity and Curriculum Committes
on & tedmiy basis

The self-assessment process and sell-assessment reports are reviewed and are rigorous leading to
impravements in most cases within a year.

Drata on learners has mmproved and this is reflected in the reports that inform governors, However, there
is mare to do in order fo understand the full range of new Impact measures and this was developed in
201819, The Cokege has developed qualily systems that are delivering good and improved cuicomes
for students. In addition. the QIF's, which address performance issues and broaden the quality work to
continual development of subject areas with already good Teaching and Leaming with the identification
and active sharing of good practice

CTK curriculum provision is actively reviewed and meets the requiremants of students who presant
with a broad range of abilites and ambitions. Students are also offered the opportunity to engage in
many enrichment aclivities,

Governors have received & programme of briefings and training. Governors have continued fo mprove
their understanding of the Coflege and its contest at the annual Gowvarnor Development Day in the
autumn. Governors will condinue to benefit from reguiar *in house” training provisicn and will also be
suppared io enhancs their kil and knowledge by attending conferances and workshops,

Finance and Resources Committee

The Fimance & Rescurces Committee comprisas of sk rmambers of the Goveming Body, Thig will
include the Chair of Govarnars, the Principal, and a total of at least 3 Foundafion Govemnaors. Student
governors are inaliglible 1o join this committes.

The Commitbee mests at least tarmly but iypically 5 times per year.
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The Commitiee monitors the College’s financial pasilion in order o advise the Governing Body on all
related mafters including sohvency, budget confrol, management accounts, statutory financial
statements and funding methodology, The Managemend Accounts, and all matters financlal, are
produced in respect of three College sites, Where required, figures may nesd to be updated in light of
changes that impact on College finances,

To advise on properdy maintenance and development in arder to ensure a safe and suitable environment
for students and staff

In accordanse with the Instrument and Aricles of Government fo advise and make recommendations to
the Governing Body, g0 as to ensure that the Governing Body meets its responsibilities as an employar
and in doing so conforms fo all legal requirements and the requirements of the funding body. The
Commities may determine, on the Governing Bedy's behall, all aspects of the framewaork of condiions
of sarvice of siaff, save those that are non-delegable under the Articles, general w, and funding
conditions, or that have bean alfocated to the Quality & Currsulurm Comimitles.

Romuneration Committee

Throughoul the year ending 31 July 2079 the College’s Remuneration Commitiee comprised of the
membership of the Finance & Resources Commities excluding the Princpal and any staff or student
membess of the Govarning Body. The Commiliee's responsibilitiess are o make recommendations o
the Enan:ll on the remuneration and benefits of the Accounting Officer and other key management
persanngl,

Details of remuneration for the year ended 31 July 2019 ane sed out in nole 8 to the financial statemants.

Audit Commitiee

The Audit Committee comprises five members of the Governing Body (exchuding the Accownting Officer
and Chair and members of the Finance and Fesowrces Commiltes). The Commitiee operates in
accordance with wriiten terms of reference approved by the Governing Body,

The Audd Committea meats on & termly basis and provides a forum for reporting by the College’s
infernal, reporting accountants and financial statements auditors, who have access to the Commitiee
for indepandant discussion, without the presence of College management. The Commities also recehes
and considers repods from the main FE funding bodies as they affact the Collage's business.

The College’s internal auditors review the systems of interral cantral, rsk management controls and
QOVErNANcE processes in accordance with an agreed plan of input and repor their findings to
management and the Audit Commities,

Management s responsibia for the implementation of agreed audit recommendations and internal audit
undertakes periodic follow-up reviews to ensure such recommendations have been implemented

The Audit Commiltes alst advises the Gavemning Body on the appointment of internal, reporting
sccountants and financial statements auditors and their remuneration for audit and non-audit work as
wedll as repording annually to the Governing Body
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Quality and Curriculum Committee

The membership of the Committee shall be elght Govemnors, fheee of whom shall be Foundation
Governors, nominated by the Govemning Body from within their number, and one of whom shall be a
student governor, The nominations shall include the Principal. The other studeni governors shall be
alternate mambars in place of the appeinted student governar and may atiend meefings as obeervers,

This committee is set up in accordance with the Instrument and Adicles of Government, to advise and
make recommendations 0 the Governing Body so as to ensure that the Governing Body mests fs
responsibilities in all aspects relating to curiculum and quality, Personnel matters are inchuded in the
Cuality and Curriculum agenda.

Internal contral

Scopse of responsibility

The Governing Body is ultimataly responsible for the College's system of intemal control and for
reviewing s effectiveness, However, such a system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the
righ of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide only reascnable and not absolule
BEHUTANCE H}ﬂlﬂﬂ ratersal misstatement or loss

The Governing Body has delegated the day-lo-day responsibllity to the Co-Principals, as Accounting
Officers, for maintaining & sound system of internal control thal supports the achievemeant of the
College’s policies, aims and cbjectives, whilsl safeguarding the pubdic funds and aseats for which they
are personally responsible, in accordance with the responsibiliies assigned to them in the Financial
Memorandumi'Financial Agreemeant betwean Christ tha King Sikh Forms and the funding bodies. They
are also responsibhe for reporting to the Gowerning Body any material weaknesses or breakdowns n
internal cantrol

The purpose of the system of internal control

The system of intemal controd s designed o manage risk to a ressonable level rather than to eliminate
gl rigk of faiure to achieve palicies, aims and chjectives; it can therefore only provide reasonable and
nol absclule assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an ongaing process
desined (o identify and proritise the risks to the achiavement of College policies, aims and objectives,
to evaluate the likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact should they be reslised, and to
manage them efficlently, effectvely and economically. The system of internal condrol hes been in place
in Christ the King Sixth Forms for the year ended 31 July 2019 and up 1o the date of approval of tha
annual report and accounts.

Capacity to handie risk

The Goweming Body has reviewsd the key risks 1o which the College s sxposed fogalher with the
cperating, financial and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The
Governing Body is of the view thal there is a formal ongoing process for identifying, evaluafing and
manageyg the College’s significant risks that has b2en in place for the perlod ending 31 July 2013 and
up ko the date of approval of the anmuai report and accounis, This procass i regubarly reviewed by the
Governing Body
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018

The risk and controf framework

The system of miemal control is based on a framework of regular management Information,
administrative procedures including the segregation of dufies. and a system of delegation and
accountabiiy. In particular, it inchsdes:

= comprehensive budgeting systems with an annual budget. which is reviewed and agreed by the
governing body

= regular reviews by the governing body of periodic and annual fnancial reports which indicate
financlal parformance against forecasts

« selting targels to measure financial and cther pedfiormance

« clearly defined capital investmant contro! guidelines

« the adoplicn of formal project management disciplines, where appropriate,

Christ the King Sixth Forms has an infernal audit service, which operates in accordance with the
requiremants of the ESFA's Post-18 Audit Code of Practice. The work of the internal audit service s
informeed By an analysis of the risks to which the Callege s exposed, and annual internal sudit plans are
based on this analysis. The analysis of msks and the intarmal sudit ptans are endorsed by the Goveming
Body on the recommendation af the audi committes. &t minimum, annually, the Head of Internal Audit
{HIA) prowvides the governing bedy with 2 report an inlernal audit activily In the College. The regort
includes the HIA's independent opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the College’s system of
risk managemant, confrols and governance processes.

Roview of effectiveness

Ag Accounting Officers, the Co-Principals have responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the
systemn of internal control, Thelr review of the effectivensss of the system of internal control is informed
by
= [|ha work of the internal audiors
+ the work of the execulive managers within the College who have responsibility for the
development and maintenance of the intermal contro! framework
= comments made by the College’s financial statemants auditars, the reporting accountant for
requiarity essurance, the appointed funding auditors (for colleges subject to funding audit) in
their management ketters and other repords.

The Accounting CHficers have been adwised on the implications of the result of their review of the
effectivaness of the system of infernal control by the Audit Committee, which oversees the work of the
internal auddor and other sources of assurance and a plan fo address wesknesses and ensure
continuous imprevernent of the system is in place,

The sanior leadership team receives reports sefting out key performance and risk indicatars and
considers possiole control Esues brought fo thair attention by early waming mechanisms, which are
embedded within the departments and reinforced by risk awareness training. The senior leadership
team and the Audit Committee a'so receive regular reports from infernal awdit and other sources of
assurance, which include recommendations for mprovement. The Audit Committes’s role in this area is
confined o a high-level review af the amangements for internal control. The Governing Body's agenda
includes a regular item for consideration of risk and control and receives reports therson from the senior
management bzam and the Audit Commiftese. The emphasis (s on obfaining the relevant degree of
assurance and not merely reporting by exception. Af its Octaber 2019 meeting. the Governing Body
carried oull the annual assessmaent for tha yaar ended 31 July 2019 by considering documentation from
the senior leadership team and infernal audit, and taking account of events since 31 July 2018,
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(& company limited by guarantes)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018

Based on the advice of the Audit Committes and the Accounting Officer, the Governing Body is of the
opinion that the College has an adequate and effective framework for governance, risk managemenl
and contrad, and has fufiled s siafuiory responsibility for “the effective and efficient use of resowces,
the saivency of the mstifufion and the body and the safeguarding of their agsels’.

Approved by order of the members of the Governing Body on 3rd December 2019 and signed an ifs
Bahalf by

M{é

Dr Rupeart Evenett Mr Rob Mcauliffe
Chair Co-Accounting Officer & Co-Collegiate Principal
Date: 1. _ﬁu.--:’-w Ty d Date: Jrd phcosder 29

Mrs Shiresn Razey
Co-Accounting Officer & Co-Collegiate Principal

Date: 3,.-'" ‘;a.w-fw A
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(A company limited by guarantes)

STATEMENT ON REGULARITY. PROPRITY AND COMPLIANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018

The Geverning Body has considered jis responsibilty to retly the Education and Skills Funding Agency
(ESFA) of material irregulanty, Impropriety and nen-complisnce with terms and conditions of funding,
under the collage's gran! funding agreement and contracts with EEFA, As part of our consideration we
have had due regard to the requirements of the grant funding agreements and contracts with ESEA,

We canfirm aon behatf of the Goveming Body, that afler due enquiry, and {o the besi of our knowledge,
we are able to identify any material imegular or improper use of funds by the College, or material nan-
compliance with the lerms and conditions of funding under the College's grant funding agreements and
condracsl with ESFA.

We confirm that no instances of material irregquiarity, impropriety er funding non-campliance have been
discoverad to date. If any instances are identified after the date of this statermnent, these will be notified
o e ESFA,

muw“ﬁ

Dr Rupert Evenett Mr Reb MeAuliffe
Chair Co-Aceounting Officer & Co-Colleglate Principal
Date: E—i‘ﬂi %&d.—v{ﬂr’ 2o i [Date: 3“."' __%:#.ww 2"5."]

Mrs Shireen Razey
Co-Accounting Officer & Ca-Cellagiate Principal

Date: % “flpnber Fnt
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
{& company limited by guarantes)

STATEMENT OF GOVERNORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018

The members of the Governing Body who act as trusteas for the charitable activites of the College are
required to present audited financlal slatements for each financial year.

Within the 1erms and conditions of the Funding Agreement betwaan the Education and Skills Funding
Agency and the Gowerning Body of the College, the Governing Bady, through s Accounting Officer, is
required ko prepare financial statements for each financial year in accordance with the 2015 Stalement
of Recommended Practice — Accounting for Furdher and Higher Educalion and with the Cobege
Accourts Direclion 2018 to 2018 issuad by the Education & Skills Funding Agency, and which give a
trus and fair view of the state of affaire of the College and the result for that year. In preparing the
financial staterments, the Governing Body s required to:

* select suitable accounting polichas and apply them conssiantly
* maka jedgemants and estimates that are reasonable and prudent

state whether applicable Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any
matenial departures disclosed and explaingd in the financial statements

. prapara financial stafements on the going concern basis, urdess it & inappropriale to
assume that the College will continue in operation

The Governing Body is also required to prepare a Governors’ Report which describes what it i trying 1o
do and how it i going about it, incheding the lsgal and administrative status of the Callege,

The Governing Body i responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose, with
reasonable accuracy al any time, the finencial posiion of the college and which enable it to ensure that
the financial statements are prepared in accordance with relevant legisiation including the Further and
Higher Education Act 1882 and Charities Act 2011, and relevant accounting standards. It is respansible
for taking steps that are reasonably open to it to sefeguard fts assets and lo prevent and detect fraud
and other iregularitiss,

The maintenance and infegrity of the College website is the responsibility of the Governing Body of the
Coltege; the work carried out by the auditors does not invalwe consideration of these matters and,
accordingly, the audilors accept no responsibllity for any changes that may have occurred to the
financial staterments since they wera initially presented on the website. Legiskation in the United Kingdom
governing the preparation and dissemination of financial staterments may differ from legisiation in other
jursdictions.

Members of tha Goveming Body are responsible for ensuring that expenditure and income are appled
for the purpeses intended by Parliament and that the financial fransactions conform lo the authorities
that gowvern them, In addition they are respansible for ensuring that funds from the Education and Skills
Funding Agency are used anly in accordance with the Funding Agresmant with the Education and Skills
Funding Agency and any other conditions that may be prescribed from time 1o time. Members of the
Gaverning Body must ensure that there are appropriate financial and management controls in place in
order to safeguard public and other funds and to ensure they ame used properly. In addition, members
of the Governing Body ane respansible for securing aconomical, efficient and effective management of
the College's resources and expenditure, so that the benefits that should be derived from the appécation
af publi funds from the Education and Skills Funding Agency are not put at risk.
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CHRIST THE KING COLLEGE
(& company limited by guarantes)

STATEMENT OF GOVERNORS' RESPONSIBILITIES (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

Approved by order of the membars of the Governing Body on 3" December 2018 and signed on s
bahalf by;

RNV N

Dr Rupart Evenett
Chalr
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE

OPINION

We have audited he financial statements of Christ The King Sixth Form College (the ‘charitable company’) for
the year ended 31 July 2019 sat out on pages 34 to 60. The financial reporting framework that has bean applied
in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting
Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Rapublic of lraland’ [United Kingdom
Generally Accepiad Accounting Practice),

In our cpinkon 1He financial ststements:

® give a true and far vew of the slate of the charitable company's affairs 8s at 31 July 2019 and of its
incoming resources and appleation of resources, including its income and expenditure far the year then
endad,

® have been properly prepared in accordance with Uniled Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Fractica; and
" have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006

BAEIS FOR OPINION

We conducted cur audit in accardance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISas (LK) and applicable
law. Our responsibilies under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ responsibifties for the auwdit
of the financial stalernents saction of our report, We are independent of the charitable company in accordance
with the ethical requiremants that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the United Kingdom,
including the Financial Reporing Counci's Elhical Standard, and we hawe fulfilled our other ethical
responsibiities in accordance with these requirements. We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion,

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING CONCERN

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the 1SAs (UK) reqguire us to

report 1o you whesa:

" the Governors' use of the going concemn basis of accounting in the preparation of the financhal statements
ia nof appropriate; or

# the Governars have not disclosed in the financial statemants any identified material uncertsinties that may
cast significant doulbt about the charitable company's ability to continue o adopt tha going concemn basis
of accounting for @ period of &t least twelve months from the date whan the financial statements are
autharised for lssue

OTHER INFORMATION

The Governors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Repaort, other than the financial statements and our Auditors' Report thereon. Our opinion
an the financial siatements does not cover the other information and, except to the axtent otherwise explicitly
stated im our report, we do nof express any form af assurance conclusion thereon
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantea)

INDEFENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT TO THE MEMEBERS OF CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE

In canrection with our audil of the financial statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other infarmation and. in
doing 50, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial stalements ar owr
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears fo be matesially misstated. If we identify such material
incansistencies or apparent material misstatemeants, we are reguired 1o determing whather thers is a matarial
rrusstatement in the financial statements or &8 matenal misstalement of the other informatian. If, based on the
work we fave performed, we conclude that there 18 & material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact.

We have nothing fo report in this regard,
OPINION ON OTHER MATTERS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPAMNIES ACT 2006

In our opinion, based on the work underiaken in the course of the audit;
* the information given in the Govennors' Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are
prepared is consitent with the financial statements.

. the Governors' Report and the Strategic Report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requiraments.

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the charitable company and ils emdronment abtained in the
conirse of the audit, wa have not identified materisl mizstatements in the Govermaors Repart,

We have nothing o report in respect of the following matiers i relation o which the Companies Act 2008

requires 1S 1o repodl Lo you if, in odr opinen:

. adequate sccounting records have nol been kept, or retuns adequate for our sudit have not been
received from branches not visted by us; or

" the financial statemants are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

" certain disclogures of Govemons' rernuneration specified by law are not made; or

, we have not recaned all the infarmation and explanations we require for cur audit.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF TRUSTEES

Az explained more fully in the Governors' Responsibilifies Statement, the Governcrs (who are also the directars
of the charitable company for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statemnerts and for being safisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such Internal contral as the
Governors determine is necessary to enabla the preparation of financial stalements that are frae from material
missiatemant, whethar due to fraud or armor,

In preparing the finencial statements, the Governors are responsible for assessing the charitable compamy's
abilfy to confinue as a geing concam, disclosing, as applicable, matters related fo going concern and using the
going concemn basis of accounting unless the Governors aither intend to liquidate the charitable company or to
cease operations, or have no realistic altemative bul to do so.
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guaranies)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Owr abjectives are to obfain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from matertal misstatement, whether due to fraud or efror, and 1o ssue an Auditors Report that includes our
opinkon. Reasonable essurance is a high leval of assurance, but s nol a guarantee thal an audit conducted in
accordance with 1SAs (UK) will always detect a material misstalemani wihan it exisis, Misstalements can arise
fram fraud or arrar and are considered material , individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
axpacted to influance the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of thesa financial stalements,

A furlher description of our responsibilities for the sudit of the financial statements s located on the Financial

Reporting Council's wabsite at www.frc.org ukfsuditorsresponsibillies. This description forms part of our
Auditors’ Report.

USE OF OUR REPORT

This report | made solely to the charitable company’s Members, a5 a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Par
18 of the Companies Act 2006. Our sudit work has been underiaken so that we might state to the cheritable
company's Mambers those matters we are required to state fo them in an Audilors’ Report and for no other
purpose. To the fullest exient permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibllity to anyone other than
the charitabla company and its Members, as a body, for our audit work, for this reporl, or for the opinions we
hawe formed.

L L [ i . Vi
'l:_.. -_Ll. FoEg et - L b

MHA Macintyre Hudson
Chartensd Accountants

Mew Bridge Streat House
20-34 New Bridge Street
Londan

EC4Y BBJ ;
Date: LR A
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

INCOME:

Funding bady grants
Other grants and coniracis

Oithar income
Investmend income

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURE OMN:

Staff costs

Qther operating expenses

Daprecistion

Interast and ather financa cosis

TOTAL EXFENDITURE

(DEFICITYSURPLUS BEFORE OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES
Actuarial (losz)igain in respect of pension schemes
(DEFICITYSURPLUS AFTER OTHER GAIN AND LOSSES

RECONCILIATION OF RESERVES:
Tatal reserves brought forwara

TOTAL RESERVES BROUGHT FORWARD

The notes on pages 32 1o 60 form pant of these financial statemeants,

All income and expendiure darive from continuing activities.

Mote

N B da pa

-JEEIJI:D-

Total Total
20148 2018
E00D EO00
15,342 15,530
369 370
180 124
89 75
15,960 16,009
9,585 10,454
4,619 4,184
1,545 1,545
51 B4
15,802 16,247
158 (148
(a28) ana
(670) a2
8,337 8,585
8,667 9,337
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

Statemeant of Changes in Reserves
Yaar ended 31 July 2018

Balance at 1st August 2017

Duaficit from the income 2nd expenditure account
Dther comprehensive income

Taotal comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31st July 2018

Surplus from the income and expanditure account
Oiher comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31st July 2018

Income and
Expenditure Voluntary
account Fumd Total
£000 EQ0D £000
B 525 &0 B EBS
8626 &0 8 585
[(148) - (148)
00 - 800
T52 - 752
8277 a0 9,337
158 - 168
(828) - (828)
(670) - (670)
8,607 &0 B,667
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(& Company Limited by Guarantes)

BALAMNCE SHEET
AS AT 31 JULY 2018

Hote

FIXED ASSETS
Tangible asssis 10
CURREMNT ASSETS
Slocks 1
Cablors 12
Cash and cash equivalants i7
CREDITORS: amounts falling due within

Qne year 13

HET GURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
CREDITORS: amounts falling due after

e YeaEr 14
MET ASSETS EXCLUDING PENSION

SCHEME LIABILITIES
Defined benefit pansion scheme liabiity 15

NET ASSETS INCLUDING PENSION
SCHEME LIABILITIES

RESERVES

General resarves
Total excluding pension llakdity
Pension reserve

Tatal total

TOTAL RESERVES

11,138

{2,045)

2019
£0:00 E000
11,552
23
36
10,759
5,093
20,645
(2,083)
11,552
{2,B85)
8,867
11,552
(2,885)
B.6ET
B,GET

(2,171}

2018
£000 £000
12,973
23
229
9,907
10,159
7 G988
20,961
(9, 950)
11,011
{1,674)
9,337
_—
11,041
(1.674)
9337
§,337
—————
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

BALANCE SHEET (continued)
AS AT 31 JULY 2018

The financkal statements were approved and authorised for ssue by the Governars on M;ﬁmnﬁu Joit and
s.ngned on thilr behalf, by:

m- R Evenett
Chalr

I'llrs Ehlm Huw
Co-fccounting Officer & Collegiabe Principal

The notes on pages 38 o 60 form part of these financial slatements,
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
{A Company Limited by Guarantee)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018

Mote
Cash fMlows from operating activities
Met cash provided by operating activites 16
Cash flows from investing activitios:
Investment incomse g
Purchase of tangsble fived assats 10
Het cash (used in)provided by investing activities
Change in cash and cash equivalants in the year
Cash and cash eguivalents broughi forward
Cash and cash equivalents carried forward 17

The mates on pages 39 to 80 form part of these financia statements.

2018 2018
£000 £000
928 785
89 7o
{125) 3
{36} 72
892 B57
5,507 4,050
10,799 8.807
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guaranbes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

1. BTATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES

The following accounfing policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are
consdered malenal i relation to the financiz! statements

1.1

12

1.3

14

General information

The company is & company limited by guarantes, incorporated in England and Wales.

The address of the regisiered office and principal place of oparation is defafled on page 1

The nature of the College’s operations and principal activity are detailed in the Gavemnors' Report.

Basis of preparation

These financial statemants have been prepared in accordance with the Statement of Recommended
Praclice: Accounting for Further and Higher Education 2015 {the 2015 FE HE S0RP), the Collage
Accounts Direction for 2018 to 2019 and in accordance with Financial Reporing Standard 102 =
“The Financial Reporting Standard applicahle in the Linfled Kingdom and Republic of Irsfand” (FRS
102). The College is a public benefit entity and has therefors applied the relevant public benefit
requiraments of FRS 102

The preparation of financial slatements in compliance with FRS 102 requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates, |t aso reguires managament to exercise judgement in apphing the
College's accounting policies.

Basiz of accounting

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost corvention modified by
the revaluation of cenain fixed assels.

Going concerm

The activities of the College, together with the factors likely to affect s future developmant and
performance are set out in the Members Report. The financial posilion of the College, s cashilow,
liquidity and borrowings are presenied in the Financial Statements and accompanying Motes.,

The College has £10.8m prncipally imvested in cash for the foreseeable future. Accordingty, the
College has a ressonable expectation that it has adequate resources to confinue in operational
existence for the foresesabls fulure, and for this reason will continue to adopt the going concern
basis in the preparation of its Financial Statements.
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
{A Company Limited by Guarantea)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018

1.  STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES {continued)

1.5 Recognition of income

Ravenue grant funding

Government revenue grants include funding body recurrent grants and other grants end are
accounted for under the accrual model as permitied by FRS 102. Funding body recurrent grants are
measured in ling with best estimates for the period of what is receivable and depend on the
particular income stream imvolved. Any under achievemeni for the Adult Education Budget s
acjusted for and reflected in the level of recurrent grant recognised in the income and expenditure
acgount. The final grant income s nommally determined with the conclusion of the year end
recondliation procass with the funding body following the vear end, and the resulls of any Tunding
audits. 16-18 funding is not subject to reconciliation and 5 therefore nol subject to contract
adjusiments.

The recurrent grant from OFS represents the funding allocations attribuiable to the current financisl
year and is credited dirsct to the Statemeant of Comprebansive Incoma.

Where part of & government grant |5 deferred, the deferred element is recognised as defemed
income within creditors and allocated belween crediors due within one yvear and creditors due after
more than one year as appropriate.

Grants (including research grants) from non-government sources are recognsed in incame when
the Celiege is entitled o the income and pedformance related conditions have been met, Income
received in advance of perdormance related conditions being met is recognised as deferred income
within creditars an the balance sheet and released fo income as the conditons are met,

Capttal grant furding

Government capital grants are capitalised, held as deferred income and recognised in income over
the expected wseful life of the aszel, under the accnssl model as permitted by FRS 102, Other, non-
governmeantal, capial grants are recognised in intome when the College is enfifled 1o the funds
subject io any performance related conditions being mel Incoms received in advance of
perfarmance related conditions being met is recognised as deferred income within creditars on the
Balance Sheet and released 0 income as conditions are met.

Fee inpome

Incorme fram tuition fees is stated gross of any expenditure which is not a discount and is recognised
in the pariod for which i is recaived.

Irvestment income

All income from short-term deposits is credited to the income and expenditure account in the period
inwhich it is earned on a receivable basis.
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(A Company Limited by Guarantea)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

1.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES (continued)

1.6

Agercy arrangements
The College acts as an sgent in the collaction and payment of certain bursary funds.

Related payments recefved from the funding bodles and subseguent disbursements to students are
axciuded from the income and expendiiure of the College where the Caollege is exposed to minimal
risk or enjoys minimal econamic benalil redated lo the ransaction. These tansactions are shown
separately in Note 22, except for the 5 per cent of the grant received which is availlable to the
Colege to cover administration of discretionary suppart fund applications and paymenis.

Accounting for post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefds o employess of the College are principally provided by the Teachsars'
Pension Schame (TFS) and the Local Government Pension Scheme [LGPS) (London Borough of
Lewisham Pansion Fund). These are defined bensfit plans, which are externally funded and
cantracted out of the Siate Second Pension

Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS)

The TPS is an unfunded scheme. Contributions 1o the TPS are calculated so as to spread (he cost
of pansions over emoloyees’ working Fves with the College in such a way that the pension cosl is a
subsiantially level percentage of current and fulure pensionable payrod The contributions are
daterminad by qualified actuaries on the bagis of valuations using a prospective benefit method.

The TPS s & mulli-emplover scheme and there i Insulficient information available o use definad
benefit accounting. The TPS Iz therefore treated a5 a cefined contribution plan and the contrbutions
recognised as an expense in the ncome slaterment in the pericds during which semnices are
rendered by employess.

Local Goverrvment Pension Schame (LEGPS)

The LGPS is a funded scheme, The assefs of the LGPS are measured using cliosing fair values.
LGFS liabilities are measured using the projected unit credt method and discounted al the current
rate of return on a high qualty corporate bond of equivalent term and currensy 1 the labilibies. The
actuerial valualions are ocbiained &t least inennéally and are updated at each batance sheet date. The
emounis charged o operating surphs are the current sendce costs and the cosfs of scheme
infreductions, benefit changes, seftlements and curtailmends. They are included as part of staff costs
as ingurned,

Mol imterest on the net defined benefit lisbilihwasset is also recognised in the Statemant of
Comprehensive Income and comprises the interest cost on fhe defined benefil oblgation and
interest income on the scheme sssels, calculated by mulliplying the fair value of the scheme assels
at the beginning of the period by the rale used to discount the bensfil cbligations. The differance
between the interest income on the scheme assets and the actual return on the schema assets is
recogmised in interest and cther inance costs.

Actuarial gaings and losses are recognised immediaiely in actuarisl gains and losses.
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CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(& Company Limited by Guaranteg)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2019

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES {continued)

1.7

1.8

Short term employment benefiis

Short term employment benefits such as salaries and compensated absences (holiday pay) are
recogrised as an expense in the year in which the employees render service to the College. Any
unuged benefils are accrued and measured as the additional amount the Callage expects to pay as
& resull of the unused entitiement,

Enhanced Pensions

The actual cost of any enhanced engoing pension 1o a former member of staff is paid by & college
annually. An estimate of the expected fulure cost of any anhancement to the ongaing pension of a
former member of staff s charged in full to the College’s income in the year that the member of staff
retires, In subseguent vears a charge is made to provisions in the balance sheet
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1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES (continued)

1.8 Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed agsels are stated af cost less accumulated depreciation and eccumulated impaiment
losses, Certain items of fived assets that had been revalued to fair value on or prior to the date of
fransition to the 2015 FE HE SORP, are measurad on the basis of deemed cosi, being the revalued
amaunt af the date of that revaluation.

Land and Bulldings and Assels Under Conslruction

Land and buildings that are the property of the Roman Catholic Diocesan Trustees do nol appear in
the Coflege’s accounts. Other land and buildings are stated in the balance sheet at valuation on the
basis of open market value for exisfing use or, where this is not readily available, depreciated
replacement cost. The associated credd iz inchuded in deferred capiial grants. An amount equal to
the depreciation charged in the year is relzased from capital grants. Other buildings and leasehold
land are depreciated over the estimated useful ife of 50 years an a straight line basis.

On T Seplember 2005 in respect of the College's Lewisham site and on 3 Dacember 2009 for the
Colege's Sidoup site the College received confirmation from the Diccese that intends to retain both
the land and the buildings currently occupied by the College to be used for its present purpose and if
at any time during the period of 40 years from these dales a particular building project is completad,
the College ceases to be In cccupation of the land and buidings, and the Diocese thareby recovers
vacant possession of kand and buiddings then a sum equal io one fortiath of the Leaming and Skilks
Councl's or its successor organisations' grant or funds expended by College Governors on additions
of improvemeants to the land and bulldings multiplisd by the diference between forty and the numiber
of years the land and buldings have been occupied by the Caollege since the date when the college
vacales the kand and buddings, shall ba repaid to College Governars or the Leamning Skille Council
orf ils successor arganisations as appropriate,

Accordingly all significant builkding projects completed afler 7 Seplember 2006 are capilalised and
depraciated over thesr expected useful life, Works nof complated al the year end are capitalised as
asseis under construction. Depreciation on these assels commences in the year of completion.
Building improvements and refurbishment & deprecialed at 10% of cogl per yaar on a straight line
basis.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is camied out if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carmying value of any fixed asset may nof be recoverable. Shorfalls betwesn the carmying
value of fived assels and their recoverable amounts are recognised as impairments, Impairment
Insses ane recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and Expenditure.

Subsequent expendifure on existing fived assels
Where significant expenditure is incurred on tangible fixed assets afler initial purchase i s charged

o expenditure in the period it is incurred, unless it increases the fulure benefis to the College, in
which case il is capitalised and depreciated on the relevant basis.
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1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHMIQUES [continued)

Equipmeant and Ficlires and Eilings

Fixture, fittings and equipment costing less than £5000 per individual item is recognised as
axpanditure in the period of acquisition. All other equipment is capitalised at cost, Eguipment and
fiduras and fitings inherted from the locae! education authonly are incheded in the balance sheet at
waluation.

Capitalised equipment and fixtures and fittings are depreciated over their useful econcmic (ife as

Taollows:
Buidings = 2% per annum
Motor vehicles = 25% annum
Fixiures and fillings = 20% per annum
Vaie added project - Z0P% par annum
Compuler equipment - 33.3% per annum
Bullding improvements = 10% per annum

Where equipment is acquired wilh the aid of specific grants it is capilalised and deprecisted in
accordance with the abowe policy, with the related grant being eredited to deferred capilal grant and
refeased to the ncome and expendiure account over the expected ussful e of the related

equipment
1.10 Leased assets

Costs in respect of operating keases are charged on a straight-line basis over the lesge term to the
Siatement of Comprehensive Income and Expendiure, Any lease premiums or incenlives refaling o
leases signed after 1st August 2014 are spread over the minimum iease (gm

Legsing sgreements which fransfer to the College substantia®y all the benefis and rsks of
owmership of an assel are freated as finance leases.

Assets held under finance lsases are recognised iitally at the fair value of the leased asset (or, i
lower, the present value of minimum fease paymenis) at the inception of the lease. The
cofresponding Babilty to the lessar is included in the balanca shest &3 an obboation under financs
laazes, Assefs held under finence leeses are included in tangible fixed zsssts and deprecizted and
asseesed for impairmant kazses in the same way 33 owned assats.

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the
outstanding liakility, The finance charges are allocaled over the pericd of the lease in preportion 1o
the capiial element oulstanding.

1.11 Maintenance of premises
The cost of rouling corrective mainfenance is charged to the income and expanditure account in thea

pesiod it s incurred. Provision for planned mainlenance is only made where the College has a
present legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit az a resulf of past events,
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1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES {continued)

1.12 Inventories

Irventories are stated al the kower of their cost and nat realisable value, being selling price less
costs o complete and sed Where necessary, provision is made for cbsedete, slow-moving and
defective bems.

1.13 Cash and cash oguivalents

Cash includes cash in hand, deposits repayable on demand and overdralls. Deposits are repayable
on damand if they are in practice available within 24 hours withcut penalty,

Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily converlibie to known
amounts of cash with insignificant risk of change in value. An investment qualifies as a cash
equivalent when it has maturity of 3 manths or less from the date of acquisition.

1.14 Financial Habilitles and equity

Financial liabilities and eguity are classfied according to the substance of the financial nsirumeant's
contractual obigations, rather than the financal instrumeant's lagal form.

All lopang, invesiments and short ferm deposits held by the Group are classified as basic financial
mslruments in atcordance with FRS 102, Thesa instrumeants are initially recordad af the transaction
price less any fransaction costs (historical cost). FRS 102 requires that besic financig! instruments
are subsequenty measured at amorfised cosi, howewver the College has calculated that the
difference batween tha historical cost and amortised cost basis is not material 2nd 8o thesa financial
Instruments are stated on the balance sheet at historical cosi. Loans and investments that are
pavabie ar raceivable within one year are not discounted,

1.15 Taxation

The College is considerad to pass the tests sef oul in Paragraph 1 Schedule § Finance Act 2010 and
therefore it mests the definition of a charilable company for UK corporation tax purposes.
Accordingly, the College & polentially exempl from xation in respect of income or capital gains
received within calegores covered by sections 478482 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section
2568 aof the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992, fo the extent that such income or gains are
applied axciusively to charitable purposes.

The College is not registered for Value Added Tax, so that it cannot recover VAT charged on its
inputs. frrecoverable VAT on inpuds is included in the costs of such Inputs is incheded in the costs of
such inputs and added to the cost of fangible fixed assels as appropriate, where the Inputs
themselves are tangible fixed assets by nature,
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1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES (continued)

1.16 Financial instrumenis

The Academy Truat enly holds basie financlal mstroments as defined m FRS 102, The financial
assets and firancial liabilities of the Acadermy Trust and thelr messurement basis are as follows:

Fimancial assets - trade deblorg, accrued income and othar dabtors are basic financial instruments
and are debt mstrurments measured af amorised cost as detailed in Mote 12, Prepaymants are not
financial instruments. Cash at bark is classifiad as a basic fnancial instrumeant and is measwed =t
face value,

Financial liabifies - trade credilors, accruals and other creditors are financial instruments, and ars
measured at amortised costs as defaded in Motes 13 and 14. Taxetion and social secunty are not
included in the financial instruments dizclegure defindion, Deferred income is not deemed o be a
financial liabiity, as the cash settlement has afready taken place and there is an obligation 1o delver
sanvices rathar than cash or another financal Befrement,
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i STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES (continued)

1.17 Critical accounting estimates and areas of judgment
In preparing these financial statements, management have made the following judgements:

' Diatermine whether lesses entered inte by the Colege aither as a lessor or 2 lesses are
operating or finance leases. These decisions depend on an assessment of whether the risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred from the lessor to the lessee on a lease by
lease basis

- Determing whether there ane indicators of impairment of the group's tangible assets, Including
goodwill, Factors taken indo consideration in reaching such a decision include the economic
vialility and expected futura financial performance of the asset and where i s & component of
& larger cash-generating unit, the viability and expected future perfoomance of that unit.

Other key sources af estimation uncertainty
. Tarngibie fixed assals

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated over their useful lves taking o account residual valuss,
where appropsiate. The actual Fves of the assets and residual values are assessed annually and
may vary depending on a number of factors, In re-assessing asset fves, factors such as
tachnological innowvation and maintenance programmes are taken into account. Residual value
assassmenis consider issues such as future market conditions, the remaining lfe of the asset and

projected disposal values
. Lozal Government Pansion Schema

The prasent value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benafit Eability depends on a
number of factors that are determimed on an achuarial basis using a8 variety of assumplions. The
assumptions used in determining the net cost {income) for pensions include the discount rate. Amy
changes in these assumptions, which are disclosed in Mote 18, will impact the carrying amount of
thi pensian liabdity. Furthesmore a roll forward approsch which projects results from the tatest full
actuarial valuation performed at 31 March 2016 has been used by the actuary in valuing the
pensions liability at 31 July 2019 Any differences between the figures darived from tha roll forward
approach and a full actuarial valuation would impact on the carnying amount of the pansion liabiliy,
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2.  FUNDING BODY GRANTS

Recurrent grants

Educabon and Skills Funding Agency - 16-18
Specific Grants

Educalion and Skills Funding Agency
Releases of government capital grants

Todal

3. OTHER GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

Oithar grants and confracis

Total

4. OTHER INCOME

Catering and residences
Miscellaneous income

Total

B. INVESTMENT INCOME

Oiher interest recelvable

Total

20149 2018
E000 £000
13,506 14,154
530 “70
806 B0
16,342 15,530
20148 2018
EDDO E00D
369 aF0
3689 AT
EE— T
2019 2018
E£000 £000
104 103

1 21

160 124
2018 2014
E00D £000
B9 75

it 75
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6. STAFF COSTS
Stafl costs were as follows:

2019 2018
E00D £000
Wages and salaries 7,471 8,128
Social security cosls 716 T3
Cther pengian costs (Mote 19) 1,498 1,653

9,586 10,454

—_—

Included in wages and salary cosis sre non-confractusl severance payments iotalling £30k (2018 - ENIL)
and centractual severance payments of E38k (2012 - EMIL)

The average number of persons employed by the company during the year was as follows:

20me 2018
Na. fo.
Teaching staff 108 16
Man teaching staff a4 106
205 222

.ﬂ.vemge headcount expressed ag 3 full lima equivalant:
2018 20148
Heo. Mo
Teaching staff 95 124
Man teaching siaff a2 7B
177 200

Hey Management Personnel

Key Managemen: Personnel are those persons having authorily and responsibility for planning, directing
and confrolling the activities of the College and are represented by the Governing Body and the Senior
Leadership team which comprises the bwo Co-principals and the Director of Finance and Estates. Staff
cosls include compensation paid to Key Management Personnel for loss of office.
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Emoluments of Key Management Personnel, Accounting Officer and other higher pald staff

2019 2018
Mo, Mo.

The numbser of Key Management Personnel Including the Co-
Acceunting Officer's (Co-principal's) was! 3 4

The number of key management persannel and other siaff who received annual emoluments, excluding
empdayer contribulicns to national insurance and pensions but including benefits in kind over 850k was

KMPE KMP Other staff Othes staff

2019 2018 2019 2018

Ha., P Mo, e

£60,001 - £585,000 . . 1 1

£66.001 - £70,000 1 B: B 2

E70.001 - £75,000 - - 1 ]

EE0.001 - EA5,000 - 1 1 i
100,001 - £105_ 000 1 1 = .
106,001 - E110.000 - - qi -
E110.001 - £115,000 = 1 . +
E115,001 - E120,000 1 2 = ’

Tatal 3 3 4 5
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Key Management Personnel compensation is made up as follows;

2019

EQDQ

Basic salary 285
Employers national insurance contributions 36
Fansion contributions 48
369

Total Key Management Personnel compensation

2018
EDD

307
30
49

]2 -1

There were no amounts due to Key Management Personnel that ware waived in the year. nor any salary

sacrifice arangements in place.

The highest paid member of staff was fulfilled by the role of the Principal {who is also the Accounting

Oificar). The pay and remunesation of this rofe is as follows:

2018

E000

Salaries 118
Pension contributions. 149
134

Total

2018
EQO0

113
19

132

The remuneration package of Key Management stalf, including the Go-principals, is subject to annual
review by the Remuneration Committee of the Goveming Body who use benchmarking information fo

provide objective guidance.

The members of the Governing Body other than tha Accounting Officer and the siaff governars {as nated
i Mota 21) did not receive any payment from the mstitution other than the reimbursement of travel and

subsisience expenses incurred in the course of their duties

Relalicnship of Principal pay and remuneralion expressed as a mulliple

2018 2018
Co-prncipal’s basic salary as a mulliphe of the median of all stal 3.27 309
7. INTEREST AND FINAMCE COSTS
2019 218
£0:00 £000
Interesi income on pension scheme assels 276 239
Interesi on pengion scheme abilities (327) (303)
(61) {54)
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8.

10.

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Teaching costs
Mon teaching costs
Premises costs

Total

NET INCOME/[EXPENDITURE)

Thiz iz sfated after charging:

Diapracigtion of tangible fived assels:

- owned by the Charity

Auditor's remunaration - Ausdit of the fmanclal siatemants

Audior's remuneration - Preparation of financial statermeants
Audfor's remuneration - Internad adit
Auditors remuneralian - Teachers Pansion Scheme audi

Total

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Cost

A1 August 2018
Additiona

AL 31 July 2019
Depreciation

At 1 August 2018
Charge for the year
At 31 Juby 2019
Met book value
ALET July 2019

At 31 July 2018

2019 2018
EQQ0 EQOD
534 aE1
2,919 2,119
1.168 1,204
4,619 4,184
T - |
20149 2018
EQCD EQSQ
1,546 1,545
14 1
Z q
10 10
1 2
1,873 1,672

Land and Mator Fixtures and Computer
buildings vehicles fitings  equipment Total
EQDD EDDD EDDD EDOD 000
22179 23 T42 538 23,483
48 - 33 44 125
12,227 23 775 5B3 23,608
9,261 23 720 486 10,510
1,456 - 12 T& 1,548
10,737 23 T32 BEd 12,066
11,480 - 43 19 11,582

E——

12,893 - 22 53 12,973
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1,

13.

STOCKS

DEBTORS

Other deblors
Prepaymaents and acerued incama

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due within one year

Trade craditors

Other taxation and social security
Paymenie received in advance
Accruals and dafamed income

Deferred revenue Income

Ceferrad revenue income at 1 August
Amounts released from previous years
Resources deferred during the year

Deferrad revanue income at 31 July

Analysis of Deferred capital Income

Defarrad income = 1 year
Defarred income = 1 year

Total

2019 2018
EO00D £000
23 23
L
2019 2018
E000 £060
166 a0
1&0 139
316 2249
— . —_——————
2014 2018
£000 £000
434 480
203 182
50 85
1,358 1,404
2,045 2171
2018 2018
£000 £00D
o8 54
(17} (54)
- 8a
B ag
— et L4
201% 2018
£000 EQGD
80a Bsy
9,093 9,950
9,90 10,807
—
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Deferred capital income

Deferred capital Incorme at 1 August
Amounts released from praviows yaars
Transferred from/{lo} payments received in advance

Deferred capital income al 31 July

14. CREDITORS: Amounts falling due after one year

Deferred incorme - government capital granis

15  PROVISIONS

AT 1 August 2018
Expenditure in the period
Actuanal gain | (loss)

At 31 Judy 2018

2019 21E

E000 E0CO

10,807 11,782
[906) (BOB)
= {(49)

9,901 10,807
E—— ————
2019 2018

E00D £000

8,083 8,950
Defined benefit  Defined benafit
obligations chligations
2019 2018

EQOD £000

(1,674) (2.206)

(383) (368)

(B28) a00

(2,BBS) (1,674}

e ——— T——

Defined benefi cbligations relale to the liabdites under the Colege’s membership of the Local

Government Pension Scheme, Further detalls are given in Note 19,
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16. RECONCILIATION OF NET MOVEMENT IN FUNDS TO NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

Py ] H018

E00D £000
Surplus for the year (as per Statement of Financial Activities) 158 (148)
Adjustment for:
Depreciation charges 1,546 1,545
Deferred capital grants released lo income {906} (90a)
Pension costa less contributions payable 332 an4
Fenzion finance income 51 64
Increase In debtors (E7) (26}
{Decrease)increase n credilars (77} 27
Investment income {89) (78]
Net cash provided by operating activities 528 TBE

17.  ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

219 2018

EQOO E00D
Cash in hand 10,798 89,807
Tatal 10,758 8,907

18. DEFINED BEMEFIT QBLIGATIONS

The College’s emplovees belong io two principal post-employment benefi plans: the Teachers’ Pension
Scheme England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff, and the Local Government Pension
Scheme (LGPS) (London Borough of Lewisham Pension Fund) for non-teaching staff, Both are mult-
emoloyer defined-banafit plans.

The pension costs ane assessed in accordance with the advice of independent quakfied actuaries. The
|latest formal actuarial valuation of the TPS was as at 31 March 2016 and of the LGPS 31 March 2016,

2019 2018
£000 £000
Total pension cost for the year
Local Government Pensian Schema:
Condributions paid 449 454
FRS 102 (28) charge 332 304
Charge to the Statemeant of Comprehensive Income 781 =
Teachers Pansion Scheme: contribulions Tig Tas
Tatal Pension Cost for Year within staff costs 1,499 1,553

Mo contributions (2018: EMNIL) were payable to the schame and are included in creditors
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Teachers' Pension Schema

The Teachers' Pansion Scheme (TPS) ie a statutory, contributory, defined benafit scheme, govamed by
the Teachers’ Pension Scheme Reguiations 2074, These regulations apply 1o teachers in schoalg,
colleges and other educational esfablishments. Membership is automatic for teachers and lecturers &
ekgible institutions. Teachers and lecturers are able to opt cut of the TPS,

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and members confribule on 8 ‘pay as you go' basis - thase
contributions, along with those made by employers, are credited to the Exchequers under arangements
govarned by the above Act. Relirement and other pension benefits are paid by public funds provided by
Parlament.

Under the definitions set out in FRS 102 (28.11), the TPS is a mulli-employer pansion plan. The College is
unabde to identify its share of the underkying assets and liabdies of the plan.

Aocordingly, the College has tBken advantage of the exemption in FRS 102 and has accounted for its
comributions o the scheme as if it ware a defined-contribution plan. The College has set cut above the
informiation available on the plan and the implications for the College in terms of the anticipated
confribution rates,

The valuation of the TPS is carried out in line with regulations made under the Public Senvice Pension A
2013 Valuations credit the teachers’ pension account with a real rate of return assuming funds are
mvested in notional investmeants thet produce that real rate of retum

The latest actuarial review of the TPS was camied out 8s at 31 March 2016, The valuation reporl was
published by the Depariment for Education (the Deparment in April 20019, The valualion reported total
schema [igbilities {pensions currenily in payment and 1he estimated cosl of fulure benefits) for service to
the effective date of £218 billion, and notional assets (estimated future contributions togathar with the
notional mvesiments held at the valuation dale} of E158 billion giving a nolional past service deficit of £22
bifkon.

As a result of the valuation, new emplover contribution rates were set at 23.68% of pensionable pay from
September 2019 onwards (compared b0 16.48% duning 20188, The DfE has agreed to pay & teacher
penson empioyer confribution grant io cover the additional costs during the 2018-20 academic year

A full copy of the valuafion report and supporing documentsfion can be found on the Teachers” Penskon
Schame wobsite.

The pansion costs paid to TPS in the vear amounted to £718K (2018 - ETE1k).
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18,

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME

The company operales a Defined Benefit Pension Scheme. The LGPS is a funded defined-benefit plan,
with the assets held in separate funds administared by Lewisham Local Suthority. The fosal contribution
made for the year ended 31 July 2019 was £580,000 (2018: £600,000), of which employer's contributions
tetalled £449,000 (2018: £464,000) and employess’ contributions totalled £131,000 (2018: £4136,000). The
agreed confribution rales for future years are 23.3% for employers and range from 5.8% 1o 12.5% cent for
employees, depending on salary according to a national scale

The following information is besed upon a full actuarial valustion of the fund at 31 March 2016 updaled to

31 July 2019 by Hymans Roberison LLP,

Principal actuaral sssumptions at the Balance Sheet dale (expressed as wesghted averages)

2018 2018
Rata of interast in salaries 310 % 310 %
Fulure pension increasas 240 % 240 %
Discount rals for scheame Esbilties 290 % 2.80 %

The currant martality assumptions include sufficient allowance for fulure improvements in modality rabes,

The assumed life expectations on refirement age 65 are:

At 31 July At 31 July

Mortallfy rates 2015 2018

Males - Retiring Today 21 22

Females - Retiring Today 24 25

Males - Retiring In 20 Years 22 24

Females - Retiring in 20 Years 25 27
The College's share of the assets in the plan and the expected rates of refurn were:

Fair value at Far valhoe ol

31 July BT Juhy

2019 2018

EQQD ECQn

Equities 7242 g, 001

Bonds 2,594 2,323

Property Ta7 774

Cash 218 a1

Tatal market value of assels 10,809 8,679

e — ———rry

The actual return on scheme assels was EB32,000 (2018 - E503, 000},
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19,

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME [continuead)

The amounis recognised in the Stalement of Comprehensive Income and Expenditure &ccount are 8s

foliows

Curmant servce cost

Interest on obligation

Exzpected return an scheme asseis
Past gerice cost

Total

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation were as follows:

Dpening defined benefit obligatian
Current service cost

Indderest cost

Cantributions by schame participants
Actuarial lessesiinains)

Pasl service costs

Banefis paid

Closing defined banefd abligation

Changes in the fair value of scheme assets were as follows:

Opaning fair valus of scheme assets
Expectad refumn on assels

Actuarial gains and (losses)
Contributicns by employer
Confributions by scheme participants
Benefits paid

2019 2018
E£000 £000
(683) (768}
(327) (303}
276 238
(28] -
(832) (832)
2019 2018
£000 £000
11,353 10,885
583 754
327 303
134 136
1,312 (499}
a8 =
(210) (240)
13,684 11,353
2019 2018
£000 £000
9,679 8,679
276 239
484 401
449 464
131 138
(210) {244
10,808 8,579

Page 58



CHRIST THE KING SIXTH FORM COLLEGE
(& Company Limited by Guarantee)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2018

8.

20.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME (continued)

Amoaunits for the cument and previous period ane as follows:
Defined benefil pension schermes

2048 2018

E00D £000

Dafined benefit abligation (13,694) {11.353)
Schema assets 10,809 BETS

Deficit {2,885) {1,674}
e _

Experence adjusiments on scheme liabifities 1,312} 495
Experience adjusiments on scheme assals 484 401

Thesa accounts show & past senvice cost of £98,000 in respect of the MeCloud / Sargeant judgment which
red that the fransitional protection for some members of public service schemes implemented when thay
were reformed conglituted age discriminalion. This provision |5 just under 1% of the tofal scheme liability
g5 at 31 March 201% The caiculstion of adjustment io past service costs, £7 billion, arising from the
autcame of the Court of Appeal judgment is based on a numbar of key assumplions mciuding:

the farm of remedy adopted

hiow thee rermedy will be implemented

which membsers will ba affected by the remedy
the earming assumpions

{he wilhdrawal assumpiion

The other financial and demographic essumptions adopted 1o calculste the past service cost are the same
as those used to caloulate the overall scheme liabfity, Adopting different assumplions, or making other
adjustments to reflect behavioural changes stemming from the judgment, would be expected to change
the disclosed past sendice cost, Similtarly, aliowing for variatons in individual members” future service ar
salary progression is expecled o produce higher costs. The past service cost is parficularly sensitive Lo
the difference betwean assumed long term general pay growth and the CPL If the long term salary growth
assumptions were 0.5% pa lower, then the past service cost disclosed here would be expected to reduce
by 50% and conversely a 0.5% pa increase would increase the estimated cost by 85%,

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

AL 31 July 2018 the total of the Charity's future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leses was:

2019 28
£000 E00Q
Amounis payable:
Within 1 y=ar a0 28
Betwsen 1 and 5 years 118 148
Teatal 148 176
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1.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Due to the nature of the Collage's operations and the compesition of the board of govamors being drawn
from local public and privete sector arganisations, | 5 mevitable that transactions will take place with
organisations in which a member of the board of governors may have an interest. AF fransactions
imvohing such organisations are conducted at arm's length and in accordance with the Coliege's financial
regulations and normal procurement procedures.

Transactions with the Education Skills Fursding Agency ame detailed in Mole 2.
The total expenses paid o or on behalf of the Governors during the year was ENIL £2018: ENIL). This

represents fravel and subsistence expenses and other out of pocke! expenses incurred In attending
Governors meetings and charity events in their official capacity,

AMOUNTS DISBURSED AS AGENT LEARNER SUPPORT FUNDS

2019 2018
E00D £O00
Balance brought forward - ar
Funding body granis - 16-18 bursary awards 448 4B4
448 506
Disbursed to studenis |356) (483}
Administration costs {22) {23}
Balance unspent as at 21 July, mcluded in creditors 70

Funding body grants are available soledy for students. In some instances, the College only acts as 5
paning agent. In these circumsiances, the grants and refated disbursements are therefore excluded from
the Siaterment of Comprehensive Income.
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